UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20886

February 26, 1992

Frant

Docket No. 50-605

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Robert C. Pierton, Director
Standardization Project Directorate
Division of Advanced Reactors and
Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Chester Poslusny, Project Manager
Standardization Project Directorate
Division of Advanced Reactors and
Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Renulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING WITH GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (GE) TO
DISCUSS OPEN ISSUES RELATED TO THE NRC STAFF'S REVIEW OF THE
STANDARD SAFETY ANALY:S1S REPORT FOR THE ADVANCED BOILING WATER

REACTOR
DATE AND TIME: March 25, 1992 March 26, 1992

8:00 a.m. ~ 4:30 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.
LOCATION: General Electric Company

175 Curtner Avenue
San Jose, California

PURPOSE : Meeting between NRR and GE to discuss the status of the reso-
lution of high priority open issues. Discussion issues will
include instrumentation and controls, piping dasign, probabi-
listic risk assessment, and inspections, tests, analyses, and
acceptance criteria.
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